## South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations March 8, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Park

**Present:** Reid Allen, Marilyn Floyd, Colleen Cole, LaRon Golden and Wendi Fuerstenberger. Meeting called to order by Vice-President Reid Allen at 7:05 p.m. Reid welcomed and introduced everyone.

**Meeting Minutes:** Marilyn reported the February 8th, 2022 minutes were approved by email and Reid ordered them to be placed on file.

**Treasurer's Report:** Colleen reported the account had no activity in February 2022 so the beginning and ending balances remain \$2658.52. Colleen submitted the \$100 reimbursement for 2021 NNA. Gift card for Green Acres balance of \$2.59 which Colleen will use and deposit \$2.59.

## **Reports/Old Business**

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: No officer able to attend.

Roseville Firefighters: No firefighters able to attend.

**Crestmont Park Bench:** Parks Superintendent Brian Castelluccio came to the park and talked with board members and other families that were at Crestmont Park. It is now a wait and see until the next meeting. It looked promising to get park benches. LaRon to follow up.

Brian Castelluccio 916-746-1755

BCastellucio@roseville.ca.us

**General Meeting Topics:** Nick is waiting for confirmation for Kevin Marini (UCEE Placer and Nevada Counties, Home Horticulture and Composting Educator, UC Master Gardener Programs Manager) to be our guest speaker for our April 12, 2022 meeting.

If Kevin is unavailable, Roseville Historical Society will be asked. Guest speaker suggestions for our October 11, 2022 General Election meeting were Supervisor Suzanne Jones (Placer County District 4) or a Roseville City Council member. This will be revisited at a future meeting closer to the date.

**Spring Dumpsters:** Dumpsters will be placed next to the skatepark/basketball courts at Maidu. Reid to be the SCNA contact for South Cirby NA using the email ricky bobby <a href="mailto:roxnsno@gmail.com">roxnsno@gmail.com</a>. We will get more information for wording to release as the April 30th date gets closer. City of Roseville to let us know what can be accepted. We need volunteers to sign up through Sign Up Genius. We discussed how we would provide water for volunteers.

Info will be provided by Colleen after the Spring Dumpster zoom meeting on March 9th where clarification will be settled.

## **New Business**

## Website Updating:

- WordPress site, change look and feel of the page.
- All our subscribers from the WordPress email were uploaded to a new Mailchimp account.
- Ben can only connect a "public" Facebook group page to our site in order for our site to link everything seamlessly and make it easier on the SCNA website person.
- Ben said the price will be \$100 unless we ask for something unique. Colleen said we need to keep it as simple as possible, yet still fully functional. Colleen confirmed with Jim Kidd that the

\$100 reimbursement from RCONA is still in the RCONA 2022 budget. Colleen to email board for approval of additional funds if needed.

Attaching Posters to Utility Poles, Street Lights and Street Signs: Colleen called the City and the City took them down.

**Not on Agenda:** The Roseville City School District office said we can hold April and May meetings at the Crestmont Multipurpose room. Summer meetings at the park.

**Dates to Remember:** 

RCONA Representative for March 17, 2022 Meeting: Nick plans to attend.

Next SCNA Meeting: April 12, 2022, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m. Respectfully submitted, Marilyn Floyd, Secretary